COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER: 07098738

JTG Holdings Limited
Financial Statements
31 December 2017



JAMES & UZZELL LTD

Chartered Certified Accountants & statutory auditor
Axis 15, Axis Court
Mallard Way
Riverside Business Park
Swansea
SA7 0AJ

1 Xyk

J.J. JTG Holdings Limited

Financial Statements

Year ended 31 December 2017

CONTENTS	PAGE
Officers and Professional Advisers	1
Strategic Report	2
Director's Report	3
Independent Auditor's Report to the Members	5
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income	9
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position	10
Company Statement of Financial Position	11
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity	12
Company Statement of Changes in Equity	14
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows	15
Notes to the Financial Statements	16

Draft Accounts 13:11 on 3 July 2018

THE Holdings Limited

Auditor

Officers and Professional Advisers

Director Mr J Gravell

Registered office Gravells Service Centre, Pembrey Road

Kidwelly Carmarthenshire

SA17 4TF

James & Uzzell Ltd Chartered Certified Accountants & Statutory Auditor

Axis 15, Axis Court

Mallard Way

Riverside Business Park Swansea

SA7 0AJ

THE Holdings Limited

Strategic Report

Year ended 31 December 2017

The director presents his strategic report for the year ended 31st December 2017.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS

The director undertakes a detailed analysis of the group's position during the year and at the year end using turnover and profitability as the key performance indicators as detailed below.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The group operates in competitive markets and has reliance on a very good reputation and providing quality service. The group's trading activities are all within the United Kingdom and therefore it does not expose itself to fluctuating exchange rates. The principal risk facing the group is the strength of the UK economy and following from that the demand for its products. The group maintained positive growth during the last twelve months through its subsidiary's ability to offer innovative and value added products and services to its new and existing customer base while maintaining a high standard of service. The group continues to invest in it's underlying systems and constantly seeks to identify opportunities for growth. The group's performance is heavily influenced by the fortunes of its subsidiary's franchises it represents. Given the longstanding and successful relationship the subsidiary enjoys with each of its core franchises it is considered that such risks have to a large extent been mitigated.

DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE

The results for the year and the financial position at the year end was considered satisfactory by the director.

The director continues to identify growth strategies and improve the efficiency of the groups operations.

FINANCIAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The key performance indicators are set out below:

	2017	2016	Variance
	£	£	
Turnover	73,814,099	73,624,757	189,342
Gross Profit	4,664,869	4,828,584	(163,715)
Gross Profit %	6.32%	6.56%	(0.24%)
Profit before tax	1,464,904	1,874,254	(409,350)
Profit before tax %	1.98%	2.55%	(0.57%)
Number of cars sold	6,546	7,212	(666)
Used vehicle turnover	24,175,390	22,956,031	1,219,359
New vehicle turnover	40,777,000	42,128,798	(1,351,798)

Mr J Gravell Director

Director's Report

Year ended 31 December 2017

The director presents his report and the financial statements of the group for the year ended 31 December 2017.

DIRECTOR

The director who served the company during the year was as follows:

Mr J Gravell

DIVIDENDS

Particulars of recommended dividends are detailed in note 13 to the financial statements.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The director aims to maintain the management policies which have resulted in the group's steady trading in recent years and to continue to focus on sustained profitability and growth within its existing core franchise operations.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The group operates a number of risk management policies designed to minimise it's exposure to financial risk.

Liquidity and cash flow risk

The group produces detailed monthly management accounts and forecasts, which enables the director to monitor the cash position and to ensure there is sufficient liquidity and cash flow to minimise the risk of the group being unable to pay its debts as they fall due.

Credit risk

The group operates a number of policies and controls to minimise credit risk. All customers are subject to a detailed credit review prior to any terms being agreed. The director must authorise any larger value contracts and the group will only conduct business with customers deemed to be credit worthy.

Price risk

The group actively manages price risk by agreeing terms with suppliers prior to entering into any transactions with customers.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The group has implemented a policy of investment in research and development in order to create a competitive position in the market.

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION IN THE STRATEGIC REPORT

The group has chosen in accordance with section 414C(11) of the Companies Act 2006(Strategic Report and Directors' Report) Regulations 2013 to set out in the group's strategic report information required by schedule 7 of the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

The director is responsible for preparing the strategic report, director's report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Director's Report (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

Company law requires the director to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the director has elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law the director must not approve the financial statements unless he is satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the group and the company and the profit or loss of the group for that period.

In preparing these financial statements, the director is required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
- make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company will continue in business.

The director is responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. He is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

Me

Each of the persons who is a director at the date of approval of this report confirms that:

- so far as they are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the group and the company's auditor is unaware; and
- they have taken all steps that they ought to have taken as a director to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the group and the company's auditor is aware of that information.

Mr J Gravell
Director

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of JTG Holdings Limited

Year ended 31 December 2017

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of JTG Holdings Limited (the 'parent company') and its subsidiaries (the 'group') for the year ended 31 December 2017 which comprise the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of financial position, company statement of financial position, consolidated statement of changes in equity, company statement of changes in equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and the related notes, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with chapter 3 of part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

In our opinion the financial statements:

- give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and of the parent company's affairs as at 31 December 2017 and of the group's profit for the year then ended;
- have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice;
- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) require us to report to you where:

- the director's use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not appropriate; or
- the director has not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the group's or the parent company's ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of JTG Holdings Limited (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

OTHER INFORMATION

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The director is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

OPINIONS ON OTHER MATTERS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

- the information given in the Strategic Report and Directors' Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
- the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and the parent company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the strategic report or the director's report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or
- the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
- · certain disclosures of director's remuneration specified by law are not made; or
- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTOR

As explained more fully in the director's responsibilities statement, the director is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the director determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the director is responsible for assessing the group's and the parent company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the director either intends to liquidate the group or the parent company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of JTG Holdings Limited (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (UK), we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
 appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
 group's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the director.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of the director's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the group's or the parent company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group or the parent company to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
 activities within the group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
 the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
 opinion.

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of JTG Holdings Limited (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

ALISON JAYNE UZZELL FCCA (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of James & Uzzell Ltd Chartered Certified Accountants & Statutory Auditor Axis 15, Axis Court Mallard Way Riverside Business Park Swansea SA7 0AJ

Dated Sand

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year ended 31 December 2017

		2017	2016
	Note	£	£
TURNOVER	4	73,814,099	73,624,757
Cost of sales		69,149,230	68,796,173
GROSS PROFIT		4,664,869	4,828,584
Administrative expenses		3,295,190	2,939,399
Other operating income	5	167,883	86,496
OPERATING PROFIT	6	1,537,562	1,975,681
Other interest receivable and similar income	10	20,257	103
Interest payable and similar expenses	11	92,915	101,530
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION		1,464,904	1,874,254
Tax on profit	12	130,078	352,119
PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR		1,334,826	1,522,135
Revaluation of tangible assets		97,000	_
Fair value movements on investment in subsidiaries		538,025	_
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR		635,025	
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR		1,969,851	1,522,135

All the activities of the group are from continuing operations.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

31 December 2017

	Note	2017 £	2016 £
FIXED ASSETS Negative goodwill	14	(220,618)	(1,197,824)
Tangible assets	15	7,667,425	6,683,260
Investments	16	1,229,970	19,920
		8,676,777	5,505,356
CURRENT ASSETS			
Stocks	17	8,323,978	6,860,050
Debtors	18	1,860,343	1,947,158
Cash at bank and in hand		1,073,983	2,758,266
		11,258,304	11,565,474
CREDITORS: amounts falling due within one year	19	12,202,706	11,087,183
NET CURRENT (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS		(944,402)	478,291
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES		7,732,375	5,983,647
CREDITORS: amounts falling due after more than one year	20	424,043	643,871
PROVISIONS			
Taxation including deferred tax	21	451,502	412,197
NET ASSETS		6,856,830	4,927,579
CAPITAL AND RESERVES			
Called up share capital	24	20	20
Revaluation reserve	25	188,566	95,640
Other reserves, including the fair value reserve	25	538,025	_
Profit and loss account	25	6,130,219	4,831,919
MEMBERS FUNDS		6,856,830	4,927,579

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on, and are signed on behalf of the board by:

Mr J Gravell Director

Company registration number: 07098738

Company Statement of Financial Position

31 December 2017

	Note	2017 £	2016 £
FIXED ASSETS Investments	16	1,824,294	1,000,004
CURRENT ASSETS Debtors	18	2,762,415	837,240
CREDITORS: amounts falling due within one year	19	148,110	59,899
NET CURRENT ASSETS		2,614,305	777,341
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES		4,438,599	1,777,345
CAPITAL AND RESERVES	24	20	20
Called up share capital Profit and loss account	24 25	4,438,579	1,777,325
MEMBERS FUNDS		4,438,599	1,777,345

The profit for the financial year of the parent company was £2,701,854 (2016: £204,600).

These financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on, and are signed on behalf of the board by:

Mr J Gravell
Director

Company registration number: 07098738

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 December 2017

			iı	Other reserves, noluding the		
AT 1 JANUARY 2016	Note	share capital	Revaluation reserve £ 99,714	fair value reserve £	Profit and loss account £ 3,510,310	Total £ 3,610,044
Profit for the year Other comprehensive income for the year:					1,522,135	1,522,135
Transfer from Revaluation Reserve			(4,074)		4,074	
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR		-	(4,074)	-	1,526,209	1,522,135
Dividends paid and payable	13				(204,600)	(204,600)
TOTAL INVESTMENTS BY AND DISTRIBUTIONS TO OWNERS		_	_	_	(204,600)	(204,600)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2016		20	95,640		4,831,919	4,927,579
Profit for the year					1,334,826	1,334,826
Other comprehensive income for the year: Revaluation of tangible assets	15		97,000	_	_	97,000
Fair value movements on investment in subsidiaries		-	_	538,025	_	538,025
Transfer from Revaluation Reserve			(4,074)		4,074	
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR			92,926	538,025	1,338,900	1.969.851

The consolidated statement of changes in equity continues on the following page.

The notes on pages 16 to 33 form part of these financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

			i	Other reserves, ncluding the		
Dividends paid and payable	Note 13	Called up share capital £		fair value	Profit and loss account £ (40,600)	Total £ (40,600)
TOTAL INVESTMENTS BY AND DISTRIBUTIONS TO OWNERS		_	_	_	(40,600)	(40,600)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2017		20	188,566	538,025	6,130,219	6,856,830

Company Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 December 2017

				Total
AT 1 JANUARY 2016		20	£ 1,777,325	£ 1,777,345
Profit for the year		_	204,600	204,600
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR		-	204,600	204,600
Dividends paid and payable	13	_=	(204,600)	(204,600)
TOTAL INVESTMENTS BY AND DISTRIBUTIONS TO OWNERS		_	(204,600)	(204,600)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2016		20	1,777,325	1,777,345
Profit for the year			2,701,854	2,701,854
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR		-	2,701,854	2,701,854
Dividends paid and payable	13	_=	(40,600)	(40,600)
TOTAL INVESTMENTS BY AND DISTRIBUTIONS TO OWNERS		_	(40,600)	(40,600)
AT 31 DECEMBER 2017		20	4,438,579	4,438,599

The notes on pages 16 to 33 form part of these financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended 31 December 2017

	Note	2017 £	2016 £
Cash generated from operations	28	1,550,849	3,094,692
Interest paid		(92,915)	(101,530)
Interest received Tax paid		20,257 (214,172)	103 (184,663)
Net cash from operating activities		1,264,019	2,808,602
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES			
Purchase of tangible assets		(4,164,314)	(3,543,918)
Proceeds from sale of tangible assets Purchases of other investments		2,748,342 (1,210,050)	2,816,833
Net cash used in investing activities		(2,626,022)	(727,085)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES			
Proceeds from borrowings		(281,680)	(740,700)
Dividends paid		(40,600)	(204,600)
Net cash used in financing activities		(322,280)	(945,300)
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS		(1,684,283)	1,136,217
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		2,758,266	1,622,049
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR		1,073,983	2,758,266

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended 31 December 2017

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The company is a private company limited by shares, registered in England and Wales. The address of the registered office is Gravells Service Centre, Pembrey Road, Kidwelly, Carmarthenshire, SA17 4TF.

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with FRS 102, 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and the Republic of Ireland'.

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

JTG Holdings Limited is a private company limited by shares, incorporated in the United Kingdom. The address of the registered office is given in the company information on page 1 of these financial statements. The nature of the group's operations and principal activities are those of a wholesale and retail motor dealer, petrol retailer, and property investment company.

The reporting period of these financial statements and its comparative period is twelve months.

The Group consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of this subsidiary along with its fellow subsidiaries, together with the Group's share of the results of associates made up to 31st December 2016.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) and the Companies Act 2006. The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention, modified to include certain items at fair value. The financial statements are prepared in sterling which is the functional currency of the company and rounded to the nearest f1

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented unless otherwise stated.

Going concern

The group meets its day-to-day working capital requirements through its bank facilities. After making enquiries, the director has a reasonable expectation that the group has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The group's forecasts and projections, taking account reasonably possible changes in trading performance, show that the group should be able to operate within the level of its current facilities. Therefore the group continues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing its financial statements.

Investment properties

Investment properties for which fair value can be measured reliably without undue cost or effort are measured at fair value at each reporting date with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

The methods and significant assumptions used to ascertain the fair value and fair value movement included in the profit/loss for the year are as follows:

- For properties transferred in recent years for which valuations have been obtained, there is no reason to believe these have altered
- For the remaining properties, discussions with the director have established that the values in the accounts are deemed reasonable based on his knowledge of current market conditions of similar properties in the area.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Debtors and creditors receivable

Debtors and creditors with no stated interest rate and receivable or payable within one year are recorded at transaction price. Any losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit and loss account in other administrative expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in had, deposits held at call with bank, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts, when applicable, are shown within borrowings in current liabilities.

Disclosure exemptions

The parent company satisfies the criteria of being a qualifying entity as defined in FRS 102. As such, advantage has been taken of the following reduced disclosures available under FRS 102:

- (a) Disclosures in respect of each class of share capital have not been presented.
- (b) No cash flow statement has been presented for the company.
- (c) Disclosures in respect of financial instruments have not been presented.
- (d) No disclosure has been given for the aggregate remuneration of key management personnel.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of asset and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

Useful economic lives of tangible assets

The annual depreciation charge for tangible assets is sensitive to changes in the estimated useful economic lives and residual values of the assets. The useful economic lives and residual values are re-assessed annually. They are amended when necessary to reflect current estimates, based on technological advancement, future investments, economic utilisation and physical condition of the assets.

Impairment of intangible assets and goodwill

The group considers whether intangible assets and/or goodwill are impaired. Where an indication of impairment is identified the estimation of recoverable value requires estimation of the recoverable value of the cash generating units (GNUs). This requires estimation of the future cash flows from the GNUs and also selection of appropriate discount rates in order to calculate the net present value of those cash flows.

Stock provisioning

The group sells vehicles and is subject to consumer demands. As a result it is necessary to consider the recoverability of the cost of stock and the associated provisioning required. When calculating the stock provision, management considers the nature and condition of the stock, as well as applying assumptions around anticipated saleability.

Impairment of debtors

The group makes and estimate of the recoverable value of trade and other debtors. When assessing impairment of trade and other debtors, management considers factors including the current credit rating of the debtor, the ageing profile of debtors and historical experience.

Employee benefits

When employees have rendered service to the company, short-term employee benefits to which the employees are entitled are recognised at the undiscounted amount expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense in the period in which the related service is provided. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that the prepayment will lead to a reduction in future payments or a cash refund.

When contributions are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months of the end of the reporting date in which the employees render the related service, the liability is measured on a discounted present value basis. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as a finance cost in profit or loss in the period in which it arises.

Loans and borrowings

Loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the transaction price including transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, less impairment. If an arrangement constitutes a finance transaction it is measured at present value.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of JTG Holdings Limited, and its subsidiary undertakings for the year ended 31 December 2016.

A subsidiary is an entity controlled by the Group. Control is the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Where the group owns less than 50% of the voting powers of an entity but controls the entity by virtue of an agreement with other investors which give it control of the financial and operating policies of the entity it accounts for that entity as a subsidiary.

Where a subsidiary has different accounting policies to the Group, adjustments are made to those subsidiary financial statements to apply the Groups accounting policies when preparing the consolidated financial statements.

An associate is an entity, being neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture, in which the Group holds a long-term interest and where the Group has significant influence where it has the power to participate in the financial and operating decisions of the associate. The results of associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.

Any subsidiary undertakings or associates sold or acquired during the year are included up to, or from, the dates of change of control or change of significant influence respectively.

Where control of a subsidiary is lost, the gain or loss, is recognised in the consolidated income statement. The cumulative amounts of any exchange differences on translation, recognised in equity, are not included in the gain or loss on disposal and are transferred to retained earnings. The gain or loss on disposal includes amounts included in other comprehensive income that are required to be reclassified to profit or loss but excludes those amounts that are not required to be reclassified.

Where control of a subsidiary is achieved in stages, the initial acquisition that gave control is accounted for as a business combination. Thereafter where the Group increases its controlling interest in the subsidiary the transaction is treated as a transaction between equity holders. Any difference between the fair value of the consideration paid and the carrying amount of the non-controlling interest acquired is recognised directly in equity. No changes are made to the carrying value of assets, liabilities or provisions for contingent liabilities.

All intra-Group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation. Adjustments are made to eliminate the profit or loss arising on consolidation. Adjustments are made to eliminate the profit or loss arising on transactions with associates to the extent of the Group's interests in the entity.

Goodwill arising on consolidation, representing the excess of the fair values of the consideration given over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired, is capitalised.

Uniform accounting policies have been used throughout the group.

The parent company has applied the exemption contained in section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 and has not included its individual statement of comprehensive income.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Turnover is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods supplied and services rendered, stated net of discounts and of Value Added Tax.

Turnover from the sale of vehicles is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods has transferred to the buyer. This is usually at the point that the customer has signed for the delivery of the vehicle.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Rentals are charged in line with property leases. At this point turnover can be measured reliably and economic benefits associated with the transactions are transferred.

Revenue from the rendering of services is measured by reference to the stage of completion of the service transaction at the end of the reporting period provided that the outcome can be reliably estimated. When the outcome cannot be reliably estimated, revenue is recognised only to the extent that expenses recognised are recoverable.

Taxation

Current tax is recognised on taxable profit for the current and past periods. Current tax is measured at the amounts of tax expected to pay or recover using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences at the reporting date. Unrelieved tax losses and other deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that they will be recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date that are expected to apply to the reversal of the timing difference.

Operating leases

Lease payments are recognised as an expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis. The aggregate benefit of lease incentives is recognised as a reduction to expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill and business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for by applying the purchase method.

The cost of a business combination is the fair value of the consideration given, liabilities incurred or assumed and of equity instruments issued plus the costs directly attributable to the business combination. Where control is achieved in stages the cost is the consideration at the date of each transaction.

Contingent consideration is initially recognised at estimated amount where the consideration is probable and can be measured reliably. Where (i) the contingent consideration is not considered probable or cannot be reliably measured but subsequently becomes probable and measurable or (ii) contingent consideration previously measured is adjusted, the amounts are recognised as an adjustment to the cost of the business combination.

On acquisition of a business, fair values are attributed to the unidentifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities unless the fair value cannot be measured reliably, in which case the value is incorporated in goodwill. Where the fair value of contingent liabilities cannot be reliably measured they are disclosed on the same basis as other contingent liabilities.

Goodwill recognised represents the excess of the fair value and directly attributable costs of the purchase consideration over the fair values to the Group's interest in the identifiable net assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired.

On acquisition, goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units (CGUs) that are expected to benefit from the combination.

Goodwill is amortised over its expected useful life. Where Group is unable to make reliable estimate of useful life, goodwill is amortised its useful life, 20 years. Goodwill is assessed for impairment when there are indicators of impairment and any impairment is charged to the income statement. Reversals of impairment are recognised when the reasons for the impairment no longer apply.

During the year, the group acquired a new 100% owned subsidiary. Post acquisition, the assets and liabilities were adjusted to reflect fair values. All assets and liabilities were transferred between the group members. No gain or loss on the group consolidated results of this distribution to fellow group members.

Amortisation

Negative goodwill is arising from the consolidation of the group is amortised over its useful life estimated at 20 years.

Goodwill - 20 years

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change in amortisation rate, useful life or residual value of an intangible asset, the amortisation is revised prospectively to reflect the new estimates.

Tangible assets

Tangible assets are initially recorded at cost, and subsequently stated at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Any tangible assets carried at revalued amounts are recorded at the fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated so as to write off the cost or valuation of an asset, less its residual value, over the useful economic life of that asset as follows:

Land & buildings

- 2%

Plant & machinery Motor vehciles 3 - 50 years 1 - 4 years

Investments

Fixed asset investments are initially recorded at cost, and subsequently stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Listed investments are measured at fair value with changes in fair value being recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of fixed assets

A review for indicators of impairment is carried out at each reporting date, with the recoverable amount being estimated where such indicators exist. Where the carrying value exceeds the recoverable amount, the asset is impaired accordingly. Prior impairments are also reviewed for possible reversal at each reporting date.

Stocks

Stocks are measured at the lower of cost and estimated selling price less costs to complete and sell. Cost includes all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the stock to its present location and condition.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the entity has an obligation at the reporting date as a result of a past event, it is probable that the entity will be required to transfer economic benefits in settlement and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably. Provisions are recognised as a liability in the statement of financial position and the amount of the provision as an expense.

Provisions are initially measured at the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the reporting date and subsequently reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of the amount that would be required to settle the obligation. Any adjustments to the amounts previously recognised are recognised in profit or loss unless the provision was originally recognised as part of the cost of an asset. When a provision is measured at the present value of the amount expected to be required to settle the obligation, the unwinding of the discount is recognised as a finance cost in profit or loss in the period it arises.

Financial instruments

A financial asset or a financial liability is recognised only when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Basic financial instruments are initially recognised at the transaction price, unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where it is recognised at the present value of the future payments discounted at a market rate of interest for a similar debt instrument.

Debt instruments are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Where investments in non-convertible preference shares and non-puttable ordinary shares or preference shares are publicly traded or their fair value can otherwise be measured reliably, the investment is subsequently measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. All other such investments are subsequently measured at cost less impairment.

Other financial instruments, including derivatives, are initially recognised at fair value, unless payment for an asset is deferred beyond normal business terms or financed at a rate of interest that is not a market rate, in which case the asset is measured at the present value of the future payments discounted at a market rate of interest for a similar debt instrument.

Other financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, with any changes recognised in profit or loss, with the exception of hedging instruments in a designated hedging relationship.

Financial assets that are measured at cost or amortised cost are reviewed for objective evidence of impairment at the end of each reporting date. If there is objective evidence of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

For all equity instruments regardless of significance, and other financial assets that are individually significant, these are assessed individually for impairment. Other financial assets are either assessed individually or grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics.

Any reversals of impairment are recognised in profit or loss immediately, to the extent that the reversal does not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the carrying amount would have been had the impairment not previously been recognised.

4. TURNOVER

Turnover arises from:

	201/	2010
	£	£
Vehicle Sales	64,952,390	65,084,829
Parts and Service sales	6,678,302	6,051,132
Other sales	2,076,600	2,382,144
Rental income	106,807	106,652
	73,814,099	73,624,757

2017

2016

The whole of the turnover is attributable to the principal activity of the group wholly undertaken in the United Kingdom.

5. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

	2017	2016
	£	£
Other operating income	167,883	86,496

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

6. OPERATING PROFIT

Operating profit or loss is stated after charging:

	2017	2016
	£	£
Amortisation of intangible assets	(106,118)	(92,140)
Depreciation of tangible assets	251,054	206,753
Gains on disposal of tangible assets	(53,987)	(65,510)
Impairment of trade debtors	4,562	5,480
Operating lease rentals	210,263	203,000
Defined contribution plans expense	150,278	187,936

7. AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

	2017	2016
	£	£
Fees payable for the audit of the financial statements	25,360	24,150

8. STAFF COSTS

The average number of persons employed by the group during the year, including the director, amounted to:

	2017	2016
	No.	No.
Production staff	69	60
Administrative staff	17	15
Number of sales staff	32	40
	_	
	118	115
The aggregate payroll costs incurred during the year, relating to the above, were:		
	2017	2016

	2017	2016
	£	£
Wages and salaries	1,802,918	1,718,371
Social security costs	228,211	209,354
Other pension costs	150,278	187,936
	2,181,407	2,115,661
		·

The amount recognised in profit or loss as an expense in relation to defined contribution plans was £150,278 (2016: £187,936).

9. DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION

The director's aggregate remuneration in respect of qualifying services was:

	2017	2016
	£	£
Remuneration	8,412	8,119
Company contributions to defined contribution pension plans	37,305	37,305
	45,717	45,424

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

9. DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION (continued)

۶.	DIRECTOR'S REMOVERATION (command)		
	The number of directors who accrued benefits under company pension plans was as	2017	2016
	Defined contribution plans	No1	No1
10.	OTHER INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR INCOME		
		2017	2016 £
	Interest on cash and cash equivalents	£ 20,257	103
11.	INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR EXPENSES		
	Interest on banks loans and overdrafts	2017 £ 14,427	2016 £ 35,582
	Other interest payable and similar charges	78,488 92,915	65,948
12.	TAX ON PROFIT		
	Major components of tax expense		
		2017 £	2016 £
	Current tax: UK current tax expense	142,778	264,221
	Adjustments in respect of prior periods	(52,005)	(9)
	Total current tax	90,773	264,212
	Deferred tax:		
	Origination and reversal of timing differences	39,305	<u>87,907</u>
	Tax on profit	130,078	352,119
	Deconciliation of tax expense		

Reconciliation of tax expense

The tax assessed on the profit on ordinary activities for the year is lower than (2016: lower than) the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 19% (2016: 20%).

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation	2017 £ 1,464,904	2016 £ 1,874,254
Profit on ordinary activities by rate of tax	278,325	374,849
Adjustment to tax charge in respect of prior periods	(52,005)	(9)
Effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes	(68,306)	183
Effect of capital allowances and depreciation	(64,592)	(110,811)
Rounding on tax charge	36,656	87,907
Tax on profit	130,078	352,119

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

13. DIVIDENDS

Dividends paid during the year (excluding those for which a liability existed at the end of the prior year):

	2017	2016
	£	£
Dividends Paid	40,600	204,600
	· · · · · ·	

14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Group	Goodwill £
Cost At 1 January 2017 Acquisitions through business combinations	(1,842,805) 871,088
At 31 December 2017	(971,717)
Amortisation At 1 January 2017 Charge for the year	(644,981) (106,118)
At 31 December 2017	(751,099)
Carrying amount At 31 December 2017	(220,618)
At 31 December 2016	(1,197,824)

The company has no intangible assets.

15. TANGIBLE ASSETS

7,854,200
4,164,314
(3,143,829)
8,874,685
1,170,940
251,054
(214,734)
1,207,260
7,667,425
6,683,260

The company has no tangible assets.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

15. TANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

The Net Book values of land and buildings at 31st December 2016 comprised:

2017	2016
£	£
1,192,829	1,192,829
3,436,459	2,399,613
4,629,288	3,592,442
	3,436,459

Investment properties for which fair value can be measured reliably without undue cost or effort are measured at fair value at each reporting date with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

The methods and significant assumptions used to ascertain the fair value and fair value movement included in the profit/loss for the year are as follows:

- For properties transferred in recent years for which valuations have been obtained, there is no reason to believe these have altered
- For the remaining properties, discussions with the director have established that the values in the accounts are deemed reasonable based on his knowledge of current market conditions of similar properties in the area.

2017

Cost or valuation of land and buildings comprises:

	ı.
Cost	4,772,642
Valuations	99,714
	4,872,356
The comparable amounts determined according to the historical cost convention are as follows:	
	2017

	=017
	£
Cost	4,772,642
Accumulated depreciation	(391,735)
As at 31.12.17	4,380,907
As at 31.12.16	3,451,001

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

16. INVESTMENTS

Group			Other investments other than loans
Cost At 1 January 2017 Additions			19,920 1,210,050
At 31 December 2017			1,229,970
Impairment At 1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017			_
Carrying amount At 31 December 2017			1,229,970
At 31 December 2016			19,920
Company	Shares in group undertakings of £	Other investments ther than loans	Total £
Cost At 1 January 2017 Additions	1,000,004 824,240	- 50	1,000,004 824,290
At 31 December 2017	1,824,244	50	1,824,294
Impairment At 1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017			_
Carrying amount At 31 December 2017	1,824,244	_50	1,824,294
At 31 December 2016	1,000,004	_	1,000,004

Listed investments

The fair value of listed investments is determined by reference to the quoted price for identical assets in an active market at the balance sheet date.

Collective Investments

Other investment are collective unit trust investments. These have an easily obtainable valuation and are therefore measured at fair value.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

16. INVESTMENTS (continued)

Subsidiaries, associates and other investments

Details of the investments in which the group and the parent company have an interest of 20% or more are as follows:

Subsidiary undertakings	Class of share	Percentage of shares held
Gravells Limited JTG Enterprises Limited	ordinary ordinary	100 100
Morgan Homes Developments Limited Clytha Motors (Gwent) Limited	ordinary ordinary	50 100

17. STOCKS

	Group		Company	
	2017	2016	2017	2016
	£	£	£	£
Raw materials and consumables	147,919	99,254	_	_
Finished goods and goods for resale	8,176,059	6,760,796		
	8,323,978	6,860,050	_	_
				_

18. DEBTORS

	Group		Company	
	2017	2016	2017	2016
	£	£	£	£
Trade debtors	219,388	432,279	_	_
Amounts owed by group undertakings	_	_	2,299,571	374,380
Director's loan account	-	3,755	_	_
Other debtors	1,640,955	1,511,124	462,844	462,860
	1,860,343	1,947,158	2,762,415	837,240

19. CREDITORS: amounts falling due within one year

Group		Compan	y
2017	2016	2017	2016
£	£	£	£
88,395	339,958	-	_
6,566,952	5,706,185	_	_
_	_	88,177	_
2,881,593	1,766,823	_	_
142,778	264,224	_	-
213,824	398,462	_	_
2,309,164	2,611,531	59,933	59,899
12,202,706	11,087,183	148,110	59,899
	2017 £ 88,395 6,566,952 - 2,881,593 142,778 213,824 2,309,164	2017 2016 £ £ £ 88,395 339,958 6,566,952 5,706,185 	2017 2016 2017 £ £ £ 88,395 339,958 - 6,566,952 5,706,185 - - - 88,177 2,881,593 1,766,823 - 142,778 264,224 - 213,824 398,462 - 2,309,164 2,611,531 59,933

The aggregate of secured liabilities falling due within one year is £247,877 (2016: £504,509)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

20. CREDITORS: amounts falling due after more than one year

	Group	•	Company	y
	2017	2016	2017	2016
	£	£	£	£
Bank loans and overdrafts	178,954	209,701	_	_
Other creditors	245,089	434,170	_	_
				_
	424,043	643,871	_	

Included within creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year is an amount of £63,428 (2016: £Nil) in respect of liabilities payable or repayable by instalments which fall due for payment after more than five years from the reporting date.

The bank loans and overdraft are secured by a fixed and floating charge over all of the assets of the group, except Unit 2 Kingsway, Fforestfach, together with a group cross guarantee.

The bank loans bear interest between 1.95-2.5% above the base rate per annum and are repayable between 36 and 120 months.

The pension scheme loan is secured over Unit 2 Kingsway, Fforestfach, a property owned by the group. The loan bears interest at 1.5% above the base rate per annum.

The aggregate of secured liabilities falling due after one year is £384,576 (2016: £574,804)

21. PROVISIONS

Group	Deferred tax
•	(note 22)
	£
At 1 January 2017	412,197
Additions	36,043
Charge against provision	3,262
At 31 December 2017	451,502

The company does not have any provisions.

22. DEFERRED TAX

The deferred tax included in the statement of financial position is as follows:

	Group		Company	
	2017	2016	2017	2016
	£	£	£	£
Included in provisions (note 21)	451,502	412,197	_	_
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				

The deferred tax account consists of the tax effect of timing differences in respect of:

	Group		Company	
	2017	2016	2017	2016
	£	£	£	£
Accelerated capital allowances	451,502	412,197	_	_
-				

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

23. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Other long-term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The amount recognised in profit or loss as an expense in relation to defined contribution plans was £150,278 (2016: £187,936).

24. CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL

Issued, called up and fully paid

	2017		2016	
	No.	£	No.	£
Ordinary shares of £1 each	20	20	20	20

25. RESERVES

Revaluation reserve - This reserve records the value of asset revaluations and fair value movements on assets recognised in other comprehensive income.

Profit and loss account - This reserve records retained earnings and accumulated losses.

26. TRANSACTIONS WITH DIRECTORS

Mr J Gravell has given a personal guarantee of £250,000 to RCI Financial Services in respect of borrowings of the company.

Mr J Gravell has also provided a personal guarantee of £400,000 to Hyundai Capital to cover all facilities provided.

27. FAIR VALUE RESERVE

The following movements on the fair value reserve are included within other reserves, including the fair value reserve in the statement of changes in equity:

	Group		Company	
	2017	2016	2017	2016
	£	£	£	£
Fair value movements on investment in				
subsidiaries	538,025	_	_	_

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

28. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

	2017 £	2016 £
Profit for the financial year	1,334,826	1,522,135
Adjustments for:		
Depreciation of tangible assets	251,054	206,753
Amortisation of intangible assets	(106,118)	(92,140)
Other interest receivable and similar income	(20,257)	(103)
Interest payable and similar expenses	92,915	101,530
Gains on disposal of tangible assets	(53,987)	(65,510)
Tax on profit	130,078	352,119
Accrued expenses	1,114,770	205,718
Changes in:		
Stocks	(1,463,928)	(792,327)
Trade and other debtors	86,815	(169,958)
Trade and other creditors	184,681	1,826,475
	1,550,849	3,094,692

29. OPERATING LEASES

The total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

	Group		Company	
	2017	2016	2017	2016
	£	£	£	£
Not later than 1 year	36,000	36,000	_	_
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years	144,000	144,000	_	_
Later than 5 years	_	36,000	_	_
•				
	180,000	144,000	_	-

30. CONTINGENCIES

None.

31. DIRECTOR'S ADVANCES, CREDITS AND GUARANTEES

At the year end the director, Mr J Gravell, owed £nil (2016: 3,755) to the company. No interest is being accrued on this balance.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Group

During the year the company entered into transactions with related parties as follows:

Other related parties

	2017	2016
	£	£
Balance owing (to) from	1,648,957	1,582,125
Rent paid	218,000	218,000

Within other related parties are amounts owing to the group's pension scheme. These are bearing market rate interest and are secured against group assets.

Other related party balances bear no interest.

33. CONTROLLING PARTY

There is no ultimate controlling party.



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

34. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

During the year the group acquired 100% of the share capital in Clytha Motors (Gwent) Limited for a consideration of £809,046 all paid in cash. Clytha Motors (Gwent) Limited is a motor vehicle dealer situated in Abergavenny South Wales.

Management has estimated the goodwill on acquisition to be a value of £250,000 to be amortised over it estimated useful life of 10 years.

Recognised amounts of identifiable assets acquired liabilities assumed

	Reference	Book costs	Adjustments £	Fair Values £
Property, plant & equipment	1	211,975	288,025	500,000
Cash and cash equivalents		(19,757)		(19,757)
Stocks	2	34,661	(20,000)	14,661
Trade and other receivables	3	121,592	(9,371)	112,221
Trade and other payables		(48,079)		(48,079)
		300,392	258,654	559,046
Goodwill		,	•	250,000
New vehicle sales				809,046

The adjustments arising on acquisition were in respect of the following:

- 1 Fair value uplift on the value of the property acquired 2 Adjustment in respect of obsolete stocks
- 3 Adjustment in respect of amounts written off

The assets and liabilities have been distributed out of Clytha Motors (Gwent) Limited in the following split during the year ended 31st December 2017:

Property was transferred to JTG Enterprises Limited.

Assets and Liabilities were transferred to Gravells Limited

The above transaction had no impact on the group results as all transfers were intra group.